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Malave, Erin ?‘UDO 06447 %]
From: Alonai Corp [info@alonai.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 1:23 PM
To; Malave, Erin .
Ce: info@andresmachado.com; yesmanuel@hotmail.com; s.odonnell@utcoverseas.com

Subject: FW: Change of mailing address and add FEI/EIN & Corporation E-mail address
Importance: High
Dear Mrs. Emma:

My name is Andres Machado SanMartin, President of Alonai Corp. ! just spoke to Mrs. Darlene regarding
to a very urgent matter involving our Co. , the US Customs and Border Department and the Florida
Division of Corporations. Please, we need all the help you can provide us in putting a RUSH/URGENT to
the process of making the changes and updating the information for Alonai Corp. in your system as we
requested by e-mail sent earlier today.

We are expecting a shipment of goods that we need to enter to the USA, but for the US Customs and
Borders Department allow entry of the merchandise, needs to verify and validate the Co. information
with your Corporations Information System. If that information is not verified within 2 business days our
Co. would be facing a $5,000.00 fine.

Thank you so much in advance far all of your help and cooperation in this matter.

Andres Machado SanMartin
President

Alonai Corp,
8578 NW 93rd ST
Medley, FL 33166
{305) 883-4777
info@alonai.com

From: Alonai Corp [mailto:info@alonai.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 11;10 AM

To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'

Cc: 'info@andresmachado.com’; ‘yesmanuel@hotmail.com’

Subject: Change of mailing address and add FEI/EIN & Corporation E-mail address

To whom it may concern:

By these means we are requesting, please, to update the following information
for Alonai Corp. with the Florida Divisions of Corporations.
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FEI/EIN: 27-2861794

New mailing address: 8578 NW 93" sT
Medley, FL 33166

E-mail address: info@alonai.com

Thank you for your consideration and assistance to this matter.

Sincerely

Andres Machado SanMartin
President

Alonai Corp.

8578 NW 93rd ST ¢
Medley, FL 33166

(305) 883-4777

info@alonai.com
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